STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
Internet: ct.gov/cse

Daniel F. Caruso

Chairman
January 29, 2009
TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Daniel F. Caruso, Chairman

RE: DOCKET NO. 366 - Optasite Towers-FC and Omnipoint Communications, Inc.
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 52

Stadley Rough Read, Danbury, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) announces that the following schedule has been set for
the final filings in the above referenced proceeding:

e The deadline for additional State Agency Comments filed with the Council is February
12, 2009.

» The City of Danbury indicated its desire to submit questions on the Applicant’s Exhibit
14 as well as submit an alternative multi-site solution. This information is due to the
Council by February 12, 2009,

o Applicant’s Responses to the City’s questions and comments on the multi-site solution
are due to the Council by February 19, 2009.

e Post Hearing Briefs and Proposed Findings of Fact are due no later than March 5, 2009.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the Council office. Thank you for
your attention to these matters as well as your anticipated cooperation.
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